From: Jacqui Reilly

Sent: 22 December 2023 08:43
To: Paul Chapple

Subject: Re: SG meeting re rcn letter

Many thanks paul
i is great on her own as it is about content of NIPcM and ventilation - J Sent from my iPhone

> On 22 Dec 2023, at 08:31, Paul Chapple ||| G- v ote:

>

> Jacqui

>

> Yes Julie spoke to me about this yesterday. [} F can attend for IPC perspective if the meeting
details could be shared please | can pass these on to her.

>

> And can | check, in a subsequent Teams message from Julie said an IPC person and ventilation person.
Are iou looking for a technical ventilation person (as in HFS) in addition toﬁ, or from below is it just

>

> Thanks.

>

>

> Paul

>

>

> Paul Chapple

> Programme Director
> ARHAI Scotland

> NHSScotland Assure
> NHS National Services Scotland

- 7ol: I | I C- on Teams
>

> We are NHS National Services Scotland. We offer a wide range of

> services and together we provide national solutions to improve the

> health and wellbeing of the people of Scotland. Find out more about

> our services at

> https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.n

> ss.nhs.scot%2F&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C729258790afd4a

> ed3d6b08dc02ca104f%7C10efe0bda0304bca809chb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638388

> 314069711216%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuM

> zIiLCJBTIl61k1haWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BassKq%2FL4d
> FHFUd03v%2BPazL1%2BouN4Tks7iQKLUr71SE%3D&reserved=0

> Original Message-----
> From: Jacqui Reilly W>
> Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 8:45 PM
> To: Paul Chapple >
> Subject: SG meeting re rcn letter
>

> Hi Paul

> | think julie was in touch re this tomorrow at 10-1030. Sg spoke to -<earlier this week. Ideally
someone who knows the manual well with respect to what we say re masks and ventilation and the
situation re the new variant of interest. So potentially [ orﬁ in [Jij avsence 2

1



https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.n

> Thanks
> Jacqui
> Sent from my iPhone





